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MOUNTAIN STATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SUITE 1004, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICD
s82C

August 26, 1970

0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. BOx 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Form C-103 is attached showing the present status of our Antweil
State No. 1, P-27-10S-32E. Attempts to obtain commercial production
from this well have been unsuccessful. Prcduction equipment is still
on this well, though the well is not beinc produced. We are now trying
to find a possible use for this well as a saltwater disposal well in
the Mescalero area. We request permission to retain the well in the
present status for another 45 to 60 days to check legal requirements
and negotiate for possible use in SWD.

Yours tr‘u]/,)c‘g

ey

C. R. Appledorn



